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November 2, 2021 

 

 

Dr. David Biek 

Dean, School of Education and Behavioral Sciences 

Middle Georgia State University 

100 University Pkwy. 

Macon, GA 31206 

 

Dear Dr. Biek, 

 

This letter is in response to your substantive change request to revise the certification fields 

offered through the approved Pedagogy-Only program. These revisions are approved. The 

public-facing program approval table at www.gapsc.com, as well as the Traditional Program 

Management System (TPMS), have now been updated.      

 

Thank you for all you are doing at Middle Georgia State University to prepare future educators.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Angie Gant, Ed.D. 

Director, Program Approval 

Educator Preparation Division 

 

http://www.gapsc.com/

